THIS CHAPEL was enlarged in the Year of OUR TORD 1857, by which means 197 ADDITIONAL SITTINGS were obtained, and in consequence of GRANTS from the Incorporated Society and the Diocesan Afsociation for promoting the Enlargement, Building and Repairing of Churches and Chapels, in aid of VOLUNTARY CONTRIBUTIONS, the whole of that number are hereby declared to be FREE and UNAPPROPRIATED FOR EVER. The Sittings formerly provided were 250, of which 47 were free Henry Harsey, M.4. Vian. James Chapman, Chapelswarden

Holt St. Katharine's Church Enlargement 1837

This Chapel, was enlarged in the Year of Our Lord 1837, by which means 197 Additional Sittings were obtained, and in consequence of Grants from the Incorporated Society and the Diocesan Afsociation for promoting the Enlargement Building and Repairing of Churches and Chapels, in aid of Voluntary Contributions, the whole of that number are hereby declared to be free and unappropriated for ever. The Sittings formerly provided were 250, of which 47 were free.

Henry Harvey, M.A. Vicar James Bliss, M.A. Curate James Chapman, Chapelwarden

Source: Holt St. Katharine

James Blifs, M. A. Curate .